



MINUTES OF THE NORTH CENTRAL AREA COMMITTEE MEETING

HELD ON THURSDAY 26 JULY 2018

1 Area Matters

2 Disposal of site at St. Monica's Youth Centre, Tonlegee Road, Dublin 5.

Order: Refer the item to the full City Council meeting on Monday 3rd September, 2018.

Further details required prior to the meeting as follows:

1. Information required regarding the HSE's contractual relationship with the developer in case of default.
2. Update on strengthening the governance of the committee/board of St. Monicas.

Councillor Ciaran O'Moore

Chairperson

Thursday 26 July 2018

Attendance:

Members:

Ciaran O'Moore (Chairperson)
Tom Brabazon
Micheal Mac Donncha
Damian O'Farrell
Declan Flanagan

Members:

Deirdre Heney
Naoise O'Muirí
Larry O'Toole
Alison Gilliland

Members:

John Lyons
Michael O'Brien
Paddy Bourke

Officers

Elaine Mulvenny
Helen McNamara

Dave Dinnigan
Alan O'Mara

Fiona Moore
Paul Clegg

Non-Members:

Ray Daly
David Moore
Jacinta Higgins
Bill Hayes

John Daly
John McEvoy
Tracey Davis
Freda Cullen

Gavin McGowan
Cliona Collins

Ken McKnight